A.G.Rhodes

History

A.G. Rhodes was one of the first nursing organizations to be licensed in Georgia and is currently one of a few nonprofit nursing organizations in the state. The first of the organization's three locations was constructed in 1904 thanks to the generous donation of land and funds from a prominent Atlanta businessman and community leader, Amos Giles Rhodes. Today, the fifth generation of the A.G. Rhodes family serves on our Boards of Trustees and Advisors. Through the years, the organization has adapted extremely well to the times while remaining true to its roots as a family-oriented operation that serves the larger community.

